










CONTACT DETAILS BY COUNTRY
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OR MINISTRY RESPONSIBLE 
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COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR THE HIGHER 
DIRECTIVE

ASSOCIATION 

Cyprus Ministry of Education
Corner Thoucydides and Kimon
1448 Lefkosia (Nicosia)
Tel: +357 22800600
       +357 22800700
Fax: +357 22427559

Ministry of Health
Markou Drakou St.
1448 Lefkosia
Tel: +357 22400128
Fax: +357 22305803
        +357 22305803

Ministry of Labour and Social Insurance
Byron Ave
1463 Lefkosia 
Tel: +357 22673580
Fax: +357 22670993

Cyprus Association of Occupational Therapists
P.O. Box 16202
2087, Acropoli
Nicosia
Cyprus
00 357 99 351517

Czech 
Republic

3.1 Ministry of Education, Youth 
and Sport of the Czech Republic
Karmelitská 7-11812 Prague 1

3.1 Ministry of Health of the Czech 
Republic
Palackého nám. 4
28 01 Praha 1

Ministry of Health of the Czech 
Republic
Palackého nám. 4
28 01 Praha 1

Ministry of Health of the Czech Republic
Palackého nám. 4
28 01 Praha 1

Czech Association of Occupational Therapists
Department of Rehabilitation Medicine
1st Faculty of Medicine
Albertov 7
128 00 Prague 2
Czech Republic
Tel: +420 224 96 85 13
       +420 224 96 85 15
Fax: +420 224 91 78 98 
E-mail: info@ergoterapie.org
Website: www.ergoterapie.org
www.ergoterapie.cz

Denmark 3.1 The Ministry of Education
Frederiksholms Kanal 21
DK-1220 Kbh. K. 
Tel: +45 33 92 50 00
Fax: +45 33 92 55 47
uvm@uvm.dk

The Ministry for the Interior and Health 
Slotsholmsgade 10-12
DK-1216 Kbh. K.
Tel: +45 33 93 33 60
Fax: +45 33 93 15 63
im@im.dk

The Ministry of Social Affairs
Holmens Kanal 22
DK-1060 Kbh. K.
Tel: +45 33 92 93 00
Fax +45 33 93 25 18
sm@socialministeriet.dk

5.2 The National Board of Health
Islands Brygge 67
DK-2300 Kbh. S.
Denmark
Tel: +45 72 22 74 00
Fax: +45 72 22 11
sst@sst.dk

The Danish Association of Occupational 
Therapists
Nørre Voldgade 90, 
DK-1358 Kbh. K.
Denmark
Tel: +45 33 41 47 00   
Fax: +45 33 41 47 10 
etf@etf.dk
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Finland 3.1 Ministry of Education
Meritullinkatu 10 
P.O.Box 293
FIN-00171  
Helsinki  
Tel: +358.9.134.171 
Fax: +358.9.135.9335 
www.minedu.fi 

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health 
Postal address:PO BOX 33, 
FI-00023 GOVERNMENT, FINLAND
Visiting address:Meritullinkatu 8,
00170 Helsinki
Tel: +358 9 160 01
Fax: +358 9 160 74126 (registry)
E-mail: kirjaamo.stm@stm.fi

5.2 National Authority for Medicolegal 
Affairs, TEO
Lintulahdenkatu 10. 
FIN-00500  
Helsinki 
Tel: +358-9-772920 
 www.teo.fi

Ministry of Education
P.O. Box 293
00171 Helsinki
Tel: +358.9.134.17.418
Fax: +358.9.656.765  
www.minedu.fi

TOI ry 
Maistraatinportti 4 A
00240 Helsinki  
Finland
t. +358-20-1235390
f. +358-20-1235391
toimisto@toimintaterapeuttiliitto.fi
www.toimintaterapeuttiliitto.fi

France Ministry of Health Ministry of Health Ministère de la Santé, de la Famille et des Personnes 
Handicapées 
D.H.O.S
Sous direction des Professions Paramédicales et des 
Personnels hospitaliers
Bureau des Professions Paramédicales des Statuts et 
des Personnels hospitaliers
8, avenue Ségur
75007 PARIS

ANFE (Association Nationale Française des 
Ergothérapeutes)
34, Avenue Aristide Briand
94110 ARCUEIL
Tel: (0033) 1 49 85 12 60
Fax: (0033) 1 49 85 13 60
Website: www.anfe.fr

Germany Federal state ministries of health 
or education or their local 
authorities

Federal state ministries of health Bundesministerium für Wirtschaft und Technologie 
(BMWi)
Referat EU Binnenmarkt
11019 Berlin

Deutscher Verband der Ergotherapeuten e. V. 
(DVE)
Postfach 2208
76303 Karlsbad
T: +49 7248 91 81 0
F: +49 7248 91 81 71
info@dve.info
www.dve.info
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Greece 3.1 Ministry of National Education 
and Religious Affairs.
15, Mitropoleos street, Gr- 10185, 
Athens       
Tel. +302103723000,  +3021032 
30 862 - 4
Web site: www.ypepth.gr

1) Ministry of Health and Social Welfare
Aristotelous 17, 101 87
Tel: +30 2105232821 - 9, +30 
2105249011
www.mohaw.gr

2) Ministry of National Education and 
Religious Affairs

Institute of Technological Education (I.T.E.)
56, Sygrou Ave. Gr-117 42 Athens
Tel: +30210 9221000
Fax: +30210 9227716
E-mail: inteek@hellasnet.gr

Hellenic Association of Occupational Therapists
Akademias 91-93
Kanigos Sq 10677
Athens, HELLAS 
Tel/Fax: +30 210 3228979
www.ergotherapists.gr
info@ergotherapists.gr

Hungary 3.1 Ministry of Education

Ministry of Health, Family and 
Social Affairs

Ministry of Health, Family and Social 
Affairs

Magyar Ergoterapeuták Egyesülete /
Association of Hungarian Ergotherapists
Országos Orvosi Rehabilitációs Intézet 
(National Rehabilitation Institute) 
Szanatorium str. 19 
1528 Budapest
Phone: +36 1 39 45 733
Fax: +36 56 552 106
E-Mail: ooriergt@rehabint.hu

Iceland 3.1 Ministry of Education, Science 
and Culture/ 
Menntamálaráduneytid
Sölvhólsgata 4
150 Reykjavik, Iceland 
Tel: +354 545 9500
Fax: +354 562 3068  
postur@mrn.stjr.is

Ministry of Health/
Heilbrigdis-og tryggingamálaráduneytid
Vegmúla 3
150 Reykjavik, Iceland 
Tel: +354 545 8700
Fax: +354 551 9165
postur@htr.stjr.is

 3.1 Icelandic Occupational Therapy Association
Borgartún 6
105 Reykjavík
Iceland
Tel: 354-588-9770
Fax: 354-588-9239
sigl@bhm.is
www.sigl.is

Ireland 3.1 Ministry of Education and 
Science
Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
Ireland
00353 1 8896400
info@education.gov.ie
www.education.ie

Health Service Executive
www.hse.ie

Ministry of Health and Children
3.1 Department of Health and Children
Hawkins House
Hawkins Street
Dublin 1
Ireland
Tel: 00353 1 6354000
Fax: 00353 1 6354001
info@health.irlgov.ie
www.doh.ie

Ministry of Education and Science
Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1
Ireland
00353 1 8896400
info@education.gov.ie
www.education.ie

Association of Occupational Therapists of 
Ireland
Ground Floor Office,
Bow Bridge House,
Bow Lane,
Kilmainham,
Dublin 8
Ireland
00353 1 6337222
aoti@eircom.net
www.aoti.ie
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Italy 3.1 Ministero dell’Università e 
della Ricerca

Ministero della Salute Conferenza 
Stato-Regione

Ministero della Salute Conferenza Stato-Regione
00186 Roma. 
Tel: +39-06-677 953 22 
Fax: +39-06-677.953.42 

Non-Euro:Police Headquarters for immigration and ASL 
(Local Health Agency)  for recognition

A.I.T.O. (Associazione Italiana di Terapisti 
Occupazionale)
Via Peralba 9
00141 Roma
Italy
Tel: +39.06.21703459
E-mail: info@aito.it
Web: www.aito.it

Latvia Ministry of Education and Science
Vaļņu iela 2, Rīga, Lv – 1050, 
Latvia
Phone: +371-7226209
http://www.izm.gov.lv

Ministry of Health
Brivibas street 72, Riga, LV – 
1011, Latvia
Phone: +371 7876000
Fax: +3717876002 
E-mail: vm@vm.gov.lv
http://www.vm.gov.lv

Ministry of Health
Brivibas street 72, Riga, LV – 1011, 
Latvia
Phone: +371 7876000
Fax: +3717876002 
E-mail: vm@vm.gov.lv
http://www.vm.gov.lv

Ministry of Welfare
Skolas Street 28, Riga, LV – 1331, 
Latvia Phone: +371 7021 600 
Fax:  +371 7276 445
E-mail: lm@lm.gov.lv
http://www.lm.gov.lv

Union of Professional Organisations of Medical 
Practitioners of Latvia
Dzirciema iela 16; Rīga; LV – 1007, Latvia
Phone: +371-29410147

Latvijas Ergoterapeitu asociacija
Kurzemes prospekts 112-74,
Riga, LV – 1069
Latvia
E-mail: et-asociacija@inbox.lv
www.ergoterapija.lv

Luxembourg* Ministère de l’Education 
Nationale, 
de la Formation Professionnelle et 
des Sports
29, Rue Aldringe,
 L-1118 Luxembourg 
info@men.lu
Tel: 00352 478-5100

5.2 Ministère de la Santé
Allé Marconi-Villa Louvigny
L-2120 Luxembourg 
ministere-sante@MS.etat.lu 
Tel: 00352 478-5505  

Ministries of Health and Education Association Luxembourgeoise des 
Ergothérapeutes Diplômés (ALED)
B.P. 1176
L-1011 Luxembourg 
Tel: 00352 621 79 68 49                          
Internet: www.aled.lu

Malta Department of Education Department of Health Institute of Health Care under the auspices of the 
University of Malta

Malta Association of Occupational Therapists 
(MAOT)
C/O Occupational Therapy Dept., 
St. Luke’s Hospital, 
G’Mangia, 
Malta, MSD 07
Tel: 00356 – 25951624
website: maotwebsite.org

COTEC Summary of the occupational therapy profession in Europe 2008 updated 12/05/2008.  Downloadable from www.cotec-europe.org Page 19

http://www.aled.lu/
mailto:info@men.lu
http://www.ergoterapija.lv/
mailto:et-asociacija@inbox.lv
http://www.lm.gov.lv/
mailto:lm@lm.gov.lv
http://www.vm.gov.lv/
mailto:vm@vm.gov.lv
http://www.vm.gov.lv/
mailto:vm@vm.gov.lv
http://www.izm.gov.lv/
http://www.aito.it/
mailto:info@aito.it


CONTACT DETAILS BY COUNTRY

COUNTRY GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT 
OR MINISTRY RESPONSIBLE 
FOR OT EDUCATION

GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OR 
MINISTRY RESPONSIBLE FOR OT 
SERVICES

COMPETENT AUTHORITY FOR THE HIGHER 
DIRECTIVE

ASSOCIATION 

Netherlands Ministry of Education, Culture and 
Science
www.minocw.nl

Ministry of Health, Welfare & Sports 
www.minvws.nl

Lous d'Artillac Brill
Ministry OCW 
PO Box 2500 
2700 LZ Zoetermeer
Tel: +31 79 323 46 34 
Fax: +31 79 323 20 75

Ergotherapie Nederland (EN)
(Occupational Therapy Netherlands)
Kaap Hoorndreef 56 B
3536 AV Utrecht
The Netherlands
+31302628356
en@ergotherapie.nl
www.ergotherapie.nl

 Norway Kunnskapsdepartementet
3.1 Ministry of education and 
Research
Akersgata 44
Postboks 8119 Dep, 0032 Oslo
Tel: +47 22 24 90 90
E-mail: postmottak@kd.dep.no

Helse- og omsorgsdepartementet
Ministry of Health and Care Services
Einar Gerhardsens plass 3
Postboks 8011 Dep, 0030 Oslo
Tel: +47 22 24 90 90
E-mail: postmottak@hod.dep.no

Norwegian Association of Occupational 
Therapists
Lakkegata 21
0187 Oslo, Norway
Tel: +47 22 05 99 00
Fax: +47 22 05 99 01
E-mail: netf@netf.no
www.netf.no

Portugal* 3.1 MINISTÉRIO DA CIÊNCIA, 
INOVAÇÃO E ENSINO 
SUPERIOR
Estrada das Laranjeiras, 197-205
1649-018 Lisboa
Tel: (+351) 217 231 000
Fax: (+351) 217 231 160
E-mail: mcies@mcies.gov.pt

MINISTÉRIO DA SAÚDE
Departamento de Modernização e 
Recursos da Saúde
Av. João Crisóstomo, n.º 9
1049-062 Lisboa
Tel: +351213305000
Fax: +351213305003
Email: dmrs@dmrs.min-saude.pt

5.2 Departamento de Modernização e Recursos da 
Saúde
Av. João Crisóstomo, n.º 9
1049-062 Lisboa
Tel: +351213305000
Fax: +351213305003
Email: dmrs@dmrs.min-saude.pt

Associação Portugesa de Terapeutas 
Ocupacionais
Estrada de Benfica, 589-7º
1500-086 Lisboa 
Portugal
Tel/Fax: +351 217166657
apto_portugal@gmail.com

Serbia 3.1 Ministry of education

MINISTARSTVO PROSVETE
11000 Beograd
Nemanjina 22-26 
Tel: + 381 (0)11 36 16 489
Fax: + 381 (0)11 36 16 491
E-mail: 
webmaster@mps.sr.gov.yu
www.mps.sr.gov.yu/

Ministry of Health

MINISTARSTVO ZDRAVLJA
11000 Beograd
Nemanjina 22-26 
Tel: + 381 (0)11 36 16 251, 
Fax: + 381 (0)11 26 56 548 
E-mail: 
press_zdravlje@zdravlje.sr.gov.yu
www.zdravlje.sr.gov.yu/

Ministry of health

MINISTARSTVO ZDRAVLJA
11000 Beograd
Nemanjina 22-26 
Tel: + 381 (0)11 36 16 251, 
Fax: + 381 (0)11 26 56 548 
E-mail: press_zdravlje@zdravlje.sr.gov.yu
www.zdravlje.sr.gov.yu/

Drustvo Radnih terapeuta Srbije
Bulevar Vojvode Putnik 7, Beograd
+381112468418
E-mail: gorica.i@gmail.com
kecmanm@yubc.net
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Slovenia Government of the Republic of 
Slovenia
3.1 Ministry of Higher Education, 
Science and Technology
Trg OF 13, Ljubljana, Slovenia

5.2 Government of the Republic of 
Slovenia
Ministry of Health
Štefanova 5, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Slovenian Association of Occupational 
Therapists
Linhartova 51
1000 Ljubljana
Slovenija
+386 1 47 58 183 / 187
www.zdts.si

Spain Ministry of Education and Culture
Paseo del Prado 28
Madrid 28071

Ministry of Health and Social Security
Ministry of Social Services
Ministry of Education
Regional Governments

Marisol Gonzales Iglesias
Min. de Educación
P°del Prado 28, 
28014 Madrid
Tel: +34-91-54.96.665
Fax: +34-91-50.65.706 

APETO
Asociación Profesional Española de Terapia 
Ocupacional
C/Modesto Lafuente 63 3°C  
Madrid 28003
Spain 
+34 91 553 56 08 / 78 34
general@apeto.es
www.apeto.com

Sweden Ministry of Education and Science
Utbildningsdepartementet
SE10333 Stockholm, Sweden
www.hsv.se

and

National Agency for Higher 
Education
Högskoleverket
Box 7851
Se103 99 Stockholm, Sweden

National Board of Health and Welfare
Tel: +46-8-555 530 00
www.sos.se

Ministry of Health and Social Affairs
www.regeringen.se

5.2 National Board of Health and Welfare Recognition 
of foreign training
Tel: +46 8 555 530 00
www.sos.se

Swedish Association of Occupational 
Therapists
Box 760, SE131 24 Nacka, Sweden
Ph: +46-8-466 24 40
Fax: +46-8-466 24 24
E-mail: fsa@akademikerhuset.se
www.fsa.akademikerhuset.se

Switzerland Ministry of Health and 
Swiss Red Cross
Schweizerisches Rotes Kreuz
Rainmattstrasse 10
CH-3001 Bern
T: ++41 31 387 71 11
F: ++41 31 387 71 22
info@redcross.ch
www.redcross.ch

NEU: BBT

Ministry of Health

BAG / OFSP / UFSP
3003 Bern

T: ++41 31/322 21 11
F: ++41 31/322 95 07
www.bag.admin.ch

BBT Ergotherapeutinnen-Verband Schweiz (EVS)
Postgasse 17/Postfach 686
CH-300 Bern 8
T: ++41 31 313 88 44
F: ++41 31 313 88 99
E-mail: evs-ase@ergotherapie.ch
www.ergotherapie.ch
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United 
Kingdom

Department of Health

England: Chief Health Professions 
Officer
Department of Health
Richmond House
79 Whitehall
London SW1A 2NS
Tel: 020 7210 5011/5620
Fax: 020 7210 5296
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Aboutus/
Chiefprofessionalofficers/Chiefhea
lthprofessionsofficer/index.htm

Northern Ireland: Allied Health 
Professions Officer
Department of Health, Social 
Services & Public Safety
Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate
Belfast BT4 3SQ
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/ahp

Scotland: Chief Health 
Professions Officer
Scottish Executive Health 
Department
Tel: +44 (0) 8457 741 741
www.sehd.scot.nhs.uk/ahp

Wales: Department for Health and 
Social Services
Welsh Assembly Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
www.wales.gov.uk

Department of Health

England: Chief Health Professions 
Officer
Department of Health
Richmond House
79 Whitehall
London SW1A 2NS
Tel: 020 7210 5011/5620
Fax: 020 7210 5296
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Aboutus/Chief
professionalofficers/Chiefhealthprofessi
onsofficer/index.htm

Northern Ireland: Allied Health 
Professions Officer
Department of Health, Social Services 
& Public Safety
Castle Buildings
Stormont Estate
Belfast BT4 3SQ
www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/ahp

Scotland: Chief Health Professions 
Officer
Scottish Executive Health Department
Tel: +44 (0) 8457 741 741
www.sehd.scot.nhs.uk/ahp

Wales: Department for Health and 
Social Services
Welsh Assembly Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
www.wales.gov.uk

3.1/5.2 Health Professions Council (HPC) 
Park House
184 Kennington Park Road
London SE11 4BU
Tel: +44 (0)20 7840 9804
E-mail: international@hpc-uk.org
www.hpc-uk.org

British Association of Occupational Therapists 
(BAOT)
106-114 Borough High Street
Southwark
London SE1 1LB 
England
Tel: +44 (0)20 7450 2353
Fax: +44 (0)20 7450 2350 
E-mail: beryl.steeden@cot.co.uk
www.cot.org.uk

KEY: * 2008 questionnaire not returned.  Information as at 2007.
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